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Brace Farms

From: Brace Farms [bracefarms@verizon.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 11:10 AM

To: 'Michael.M.Fodse@usace.army.mii'
Cc: 'lutte.todd@epamail.epa.gov’

Subject: RE: Waterford Farm

Mike,

As you requésted, Randy logged the distance of the farm ditch that you and Todd viewed last week at our Waterford
farm. it came out at approximately 9/10 of 1 mile. This was logging it from Sharp Road, running it down to and across

Lane Road and ending at Greenlee Road. We would all like to thank
area and assist us in helping to resolve our
will be compiled establishing that all the
labeled as operating under the farming e
Operations as needed without a permit i

the ditch and farming areas?

Also, as briefly discussed at the conclusion of our visit, m
exemption on the ditches that you and Todd viewed this

written confirmation in that regard?

you and Tedd for taking the time to come up to our
problem. To that end, are we still correct in our understanding that a letter
property outside of the delineated acreage identified by you and Todd will be
xemption, allowing us to clean the ditches and perform normal farming

n perpetuity? Will you also be able to provide an accompanying map identifying

y father would like confirmation regarding the fa rming
past Spring in Garland, PA. Would you also be able to provide

Again, thanks again for all your assistance. Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you need anything further.

Rhonda McAtee

1/8/2018
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